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In the Matter of Disciplinary· 
·Proceedings· against .,._- _- · .·' · . 

·CROSS KEYS J!QTEL & REST.,_ .·INC. _ 
37 W. Cherry Street · . . 
Rahway, New J~rsey 

Holder of ·Plep.a~y If,eta'il.Cons\unpti~n 
License C-15 issued py.theMunicipal 
Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
of the City of Rahway ,.--

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

.) .. 

. / 

\, 

SUPPLEMmNTAL 
... CJRDER · .. · . 

---------------~-----------~--~----~---- ·~, Francis c. Foley, Esq;, Attorney for Licensee .. . -.. · .. 
Edward F •. Ambrose, Esq.1. Leon Chorkavy,: -Jr., .. Es_q•, .a~~-' ·Da:~14;_ 

. s. Pi tzer, Esq., Appe~t.ng.~;_~9r:._~iv1~ion: .~ 
. of Alcohol_ic Bever.age. Contr_o~ - ":.:.; <_·,:· : < . 

BY THE DIREO~OR: _ 

\ . On November 14, 1967,_an"order'. ... ,,~~s.··ente.red-.he"I~_~in·(file 
S-7316) suspending the .license for ninety days. e·rrective .. '· ·. · ,' -. . 
November 21, ._ 1967, for· renting of . ~ooms for purpose·s of' illicit \ 
sexual intercourseci Re Crt>ss Keys Hotel & Rest., Inc., Blill~tin 
1771, Item 1. .'., · ·' -·- · --<.. , .- -- · ·, · 

. On April ;21t,::· :1968 .. , .I, ent.e;r..ed·: _aif. or.de-;i:-. beretn {file_ 8~:71+69) . 
sµspending .th~ license fq-r thirty-five days effective ·May 1, . . 
-1968' for possession.:; or-- alco~o~~~:.:·b:everages :not trl.lly·-labe,leg~ . . 
Re Cross Keys Hotel & Rest~., Inc., Bulletin 1797, ... Item.-31.;_::_.:, .. :.,_·'.'.: 

. ' . . '. 

Prior to the ef.tectuation::of;.'thei'..·ord~rs_ ~r:.s.usp~nston,··_. 
on respective appeals= :f'il~d;·- -the, ·Appella·te Divi·Sion _or the ... ·. .. 
Superior Court stayed the· operat·ion:.·of: the· suspe~s.io~s. until·· 
the outcome of' the _appealse · · 

- . . ~ . ·: ; 

_ ._·The coilrt affirmed the D:trector •·s action in the· first · 
case on June 3 .1968. ·In :[f'e Cross· Keys -Hotel,.-&·· Rest.~· Inc.· .· ~ 
(App.Div. 19168~; not o-i'ficially reported, recorded in Bulletin 
1798,. I.tam ~· . · : · .. . . . ,_ . . . 

. . Although mand·a·te on aff·irmance- had not· ::yet ··.b~en ·r·eceived·, 
licensee• s -attorney ·has· advised that ~o further appeal will be ··: . 
takenj that the appeal. in the second ease would ::be .withdraw!t by' · 
stipu.Lation of- dismissal to __ be_: .f;llegi· an(l .:qa~. r~que~:ted, -th~-~ .. '. -
penalty be. imp9sed_ as s.o_on as_ .possi.b· .. ~. _ , H~nce ,-'. ~l~e . to.tal .. . . 
suspension _ ~~ one _ hundr~,d .twenty-ti~~ . d~y~ :: may· -~ow· l;>e reimpos.ett. 

. . 

Accordingly, it is, on. this 7th day .or J*1J.e,_ .1968, · 

ORDERED -that Plenary Retail Consumption -ticense C-°15 ,. 
is.sued by the Municipal. Board of Alcoholic Beve·rage, .Control of 
the City of Rahway to Cross Keys Hotel & Rest.,:. Inc'~ . for premises· · 
37 West Cherry Street~ Rahway, be and the same .:+s herepy suspended 
for the balance of ·1ts term, viz. 1 until midnight June 30, 1968, · 
commencing at 2:00 a.m~- Tu,sday, J1Ule 11, · 1968:;/ and it is further 

. ~-· . 

OHDERED that any renewal license .that m~·, be· granted shall 
be and the same is hereby suspen~ed until 2:00 J-l .• m •.. Monday, 
October 14, 1968, · · · 

JOSEPH M. KEEGAN 
n:taECTOR. 
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3~ DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS -.GAMBLING (WAGERING, NUMBERS BETS) -
SALE TO A MINOR - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 90 DAYS, LEss'5 
FOR Pµ!A$ . 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

--.....:\ 

JENNIE MERCURIO, SAM MERCURIO and 
FRANK MERCURIO 

61 - 14th Street 
Hoboken, New Jersey 

) 

) 

) 

) 

, . Holders of Pleila!'y Retail Consumption ) 
· License C-97 -'issued by the Municipal 
... Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control ) 
'-of the Qity of Hoboken 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

Licensees, by Sam Mercurio, Pro se . 
Edward FG Ambrose, Esq9, Appearing_fbr Division of Alcoholic 

· Bev~rage Control 

BY THE DIRECTORi· ' \; . 

Licensees ple·ad llQ!! vult to charges all~ging that· (1) on -
February 2, March 2 and 23, 1968, they permitted the- playing of · 
card g~mes for money stakes on the licensed premises, in violation . 
of Rule 7. of State Regulation No. 20, and (2) on March 23, 1968, .. 
they possessed or permitted a .numbers bet slip on the licensed.·. 
premises, in violation of Rule 6 of State Regulation No_ ... 20_. 

In additionSl the licensees entered a technical plea of· 
not guilty to charge (3) alleging that on March:23, 1968, _they· 
sold a drink of beer to a -minor, age 1811. in· violation of Rule 1-. 
of State Regulation No. 20, such plea being accompanied by· the · · 
statement_ that nwe adm:Lt that t.his boy was served drinks, but · ·. -· 

-,only after he showed us a driver's license with: the age of 21 
or 220 We waive hearing _on this charge and ·1eave finding up to 

·the director." 

With respect to the third charge, it !l:s::_-w·ell e·stablished 
that the mere display by the minor· of a driver •·s .license to · 
·evidenc_e.age constitutes no defense as ·a matter:·;of law to a charge· 
·alleging violation of the applicable regulation~ See the Special 
Note-to Rule l·of State Regulation Noe 20 appea~ing at pages 86. 
and 8~ of the 1967 pamphlet state regulationsfl)· Hence,_ in view of 
the admission of ·the sale, I find the licensees· guilty of this 
charge~ . 

. . . . - . 

Absent prior record, t!le license will be· .suspe~ded. on 
the first charge for fifteen days (Re Ad~, Bu~letin 1779, ·Item 
8), on the second~ charge for sixty days (cf" B§l.J&p1ro:g..,,_~tl\!~e j · · 

·.Bulletin 1789, Item 5) and on the third charge:~or fifteen days .· 
(!{J3 Norwood..,_R§...s_taura.nt ij9}mge ~ Ip.g_.-, Bulletin\1787, Item 6), 
01~ a total of ninety days, with remission of f i~e days in. view of . 
the confessive plea entered to the first two cha·'.rges and the lack 
of contest to the third charge,· leaving a net silspension of eighty-· 
five days. · · 

Accordingly, it is, on this ~th· day or· M~y, 1968, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail c·onsumption License C-97, ; 
issued.by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beve~age Control of the 
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City of Hoboken to Jennie Mercurj~o, Sam Mercurio arid Frank 
Mercurio f9r premises 61 - 14th Street, Hoboken,- be and the same 
is hareby.suspended for the balance of its term, viz!!, until 
midnight 1 ·June 30, 1968, commencing at 2:00 a.m. Monday, May 13,-' 
1968; and it is further 

ORDERED that any renewal license that may-be granted 
shall be and-the same is hereby suspended_until 2:00 a~m. Tuesday, 
August 6, 1968oi 

JOSEPH Mill KEEGAN 
DIRECTOR 

4o SEIZURE - FORFEITURE PROCEEDINGS - UNLAWFUL TRANSPORTATION, 
·.:STORAGE AND POSSESSION OF .ALCOHO-LIC BEVERAGES - CLAIM FOR 

RETURN OF HONEY DEPOSITED ON STIPULATION AND OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES DENIED - DEPOSITED CASH AND ALCOHOLIC BgVERAGES 
ORDERED FORFEITED~ 

In the Matter of the Seizure on March 
16, 1965 of a quantity of alcoholic . 
beverages and a 1963 Chevrolet Van Type 
Truck at 303 Washington Street, in the 
City of Jersey City, County of Hudson 
and State of New Jersey, and in the Matter 
of the Seizure on March 17, 1965 of a 
quantity of alcoholic beverages -at 504 
Clinton Avenue, in the City of Newark, 
Cotmty of Essex and State of New Jersey. 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Case NoQ ll,4l~6 

ON BEARING 
CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

Charles Hq Tuttle~ Esqo, appearing for claimants, Louis LG Epstein 
and Julius Epstein, t/a Stratford International 
Tobacco Coe 

L Edward Amada, Esq@, appearing for the Division of Alcoholic 
_ Beverage Control. 

HY THE DHIBCTOR: 

The Hearer has filed the. following Report herein: 

This matter came on for hearing pursuant to the provisions 
of ReSo 33:1-66 and State Regulation No. 28, and further, pursuant 
to a cash certificate in the sum of ~~2,0001)00 deposited with the 
Directer of Alcoholj_c Beverage Control by Louis L .. E:Rs'tein a,nd 
Julius Epstein, t/a Stratford International Tobacco Col), (herein­
after Stratford), to determine whether 420 containers of alcoholic 
beverages and one 1963 Chevrolet Van Type Truck, seized on March 
16, 1965 at 303 Washington Street, Jersey City, New Jersey and 
180 containers of alcoholic beverages seized on March 17, 1965 a:t 
premises 5o4 Clinton Avenue, Newark, New Jersey; constitute 'LID­
lawful property and should~ be f orf ei ted; and further, to determine 
whether the· said sum of $2,000&700 deposited by Stratford, under 
protest, .as evidenced by the aforesaid cash certificate, represent:tng 
the appraised retail value of the Chevrolet ~l~Uck, (which was 
released to Stratford) set forth in the said'eash certificate, 
should be forfeited or returned to it. 

When the matter came on for hearing p\u~.suant to R. S. 33: 1-66 1 Stratford, represented by Charles H~ Tuttle, Tifoq., (an attorney 
admitted. to the bar of the State of_ New York,. who was granted permis­
sion to represent Stratf6rd at this hearing) ~ntercd a apecial 
appearance~ 
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In a prepared sta_tement admitted into evidence, counsel 
for Stratford argued as follows: · 

n:(l) That this division respect the decision and 
judgme·nt of the United States District Court of New 
Jersey (three judges sitting), reported in 261 Fe Suppe 
192, and summarily affirmed by the Uniteq States 
Supreme .Court on October 16, 1967;. . 

0 (2) That~ as to the merchandise specified in the 
notice of th1s hearing as seized on March 16, 1965, 
it be returned forthwith; , 

"(3) That the sum of $2,000 referred to in the 
notice of hearing as having been deposited ~under 
protest,w be returned forthwith,. with interest 
thereon0 1.i 

He makes a further demand that the useized automobile truck 
specified in th? notice of this hearing as.seized on March 16 -
17, 1965,_ it be returned forthwith'1 $ , · 

This demand obviously has no factual validity since the 
said motor vehicle had heretofore been returned to the claimant · 
upon the po.sting of the cash certificat~ hereinabove referred to·@ 

In support of these ndemandsu~ counsel for the claimant; 
advocated that: . · 

"(l) the seizure was an unlawful invasion of the 
busines.s rights and the property rights of (S~ratford), 
authorized by and conducted under license of the 
Federal Government pursuant to its exclusive jurisdiction 
over foreign commerce; · 

11 (2) the seizure was made on the predicate of a 
demand and condition by the Director which the afore­
said con-trolling decisions by the United States 
District Court and the United States Supreme Court have 
determin.ed that he had no lawf-µ.l right to requirej and to 
impose on the lawful federally licensed business in 
for·eign commerce in w~ich .( Stratford was) ·en.gaged; 

"(3) the seizure was in violation of the Fourth, 
Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of 
the United States; 

n (l+) the seizure was in viola ti on of ·.IA:!: ticle 1 
Section 8 (3) and Article III, Section 2(1): a11d (~) or 
the same Constttution; and 

" ( 5) In consequence, the Director has nO' :,la:wful right 
or ·pmver to eontinue the illegal seizure, o't: to proceed 
at or by this hearing, or the procedure sta~·ea. in the 

·notice thereof, to impose or effect the f or:fiiei tures or 
penalties proposed and threatened in the nol:1ice of this 
hearinge ~ 

11Accordingly, my posi tioh on this speciaf.1 a:ppearance 
is that the demands heretofore made by (St:r.:atforcl) and by 
me on (its) behalf for the return of what has been seizea 
were demands as of right, and should have been c:omplied 
wit}?.,. and that· this hearing cannot lawfully:. be aet up 
or conducted in frustratton of" those rights_. 1' · 
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Upon completion of priesentation of .this statement, the attorney 
for the claimant withdrew from the heari~g and refused to · 
participate further therein. "-

. In order to obtain a proper1 perspective of _,the issue~s -to 
be cons-idered at .this hearing, it would be well to preface. a 
swm~ary and evaluation of the testimony developed herein with a 
brie~ history of the proceedings which preceded an~ let up to 
the _inst~tution of the instant pr0-ceedings. .-

I 

Striatford conducts its busines.s as a partnership under 
the name "St:r:atford Internationsl Tobacco .Co_. 11 , at premises 
504 Clinton Avenue, Newark1 _which premises are not.license~ by 
the State of New Jersey~ otratford is -primarily engaged in the· -
sale of .tax-free tobaccos to ships in the Port of.~ New York which · 
includes some 15 ports in the State of New Jersey. As a c6ncom1ttant 

·to this_, business it also sells tax-free liquor -to ,the- ships pur- , · 
suant to Federal permits·. ·Claimant purchases its liquor from -
foreign and domestic distributors and stores it in federally-' bonded· 
warehouses in the State of ,New Jersey. The liquor·is delivered_/_ 
in claimap.t 1 s trucks froiµ 1 ts warehouse to the. ship.s , docked at the 
pierso The_liquor is then sold -by; the shipowners tq the ships' -
passengers b_eyond the limit of the jurisdiction or ~ew Jersey. ' 

In March, 1963 claimant applied to the·D:Lvisionfo~ a 
plenary wholesale liquor license for the 1962-63 licensing~year 

_expiring June 30, 1963~ The Alcoholic Beve~age ~ct does not ,_. 
provide for a special license for sale of tax-free liquor in bond'0 

· Such sales may be made under a plenary who+esale license of wh:lch · 
some 75 licenses had been issued in this s_tate- (ln 1964) ~ In its 
application Stratford represented that it intended to se'll . 
alcoholic _beverages to ~hips -·docked at the Ne:w J~r$·ey piers for 
consumption bey~nd the territorial limits of the United·statesc• · 

The Division expressed a willingness to grant such license , 
"to cover such tax~free act-ivity, subject to the same condition 
imposed on Maririe Tobacco Coo, the only other licensee so en- -~ 
gaged in this_ State, namely, that no sales of alcoholic beverages 

, will be made in New Jersey under. such license_ except. -such as 
are made in bond to steamship companies to become part of- . 
. ships' stores for use beyond the jurisdiction·or this State. _­
The Director held that -stratford was not entitled to an unre-_ '. 

· stricted license on the basis of the limited "public needw·u 
- . adduced at the hearing, /but that the Director -~1as authorized- to 
· ·issue to -Stratford· a _r.estricted plenary wholesal_e lice.nse as 

aforesaid. - Re Enste1u,-; Bulletin 1565, Item 3. The applicants. . 
_refused· to accept a ·1imited ~icense, and insiste4 ~pon a plenary 
_ license without .restrj.ctions or conditions o An appeal from the· __ 

Orde·r of the Director was taken to the Appellat.e- Division, o_f 
. the Superior Court which a·ffirmed the ruling o.;f. the Director ·. · · 

. -: with -respect to the granting of a limited licenseo Jm;stein v. 
·,"Director of Alcoholic Beverage Control, App~. Div o A-98-63 
··-(May 21, 1964), not approved _for publication, .. ;cert_. _denied 

43 _· N. J QI· 2~0 ( 1964) • - - - - - -. . 

. In its per curiam decis,ion, the .Court db.
1
served that' -_the , 

. plaintiffs did not attempt to show that there'.v~a.s ~- publi_c·. - -:··.-.:-·· 
- need or necessity for another plenary·-wholesal1.e, license as.:_such. 
All that ·the Director said was that there was: '<t.IJ need for· an-: _ ":.­

. a-ddi t-ional lic'ense in the particular area for :·'.:§.ales of .tax~fr.ee 
' : liquor' in' bond ~o ships'•_:- stores. ~hus ,- the 'rnill~~ctor properly; _. .·: ·_:. 
·.found that the applicant did not e~tablish thq:;'.tt;;:·there was a:_,-_.'.·· 

· need in ·New .Jersey' :for a "pJe_nary wholesale· lit:.q'.eii_~e" · "withoU,~· ·. 
1

·. 

any limitations or· con di :tions" ; therefore; th~; ··appli ca ti on :_·w~:s:_.> 
properly denied~ Epstein. v ~- Director of Alc0:Q:2li~c Beverage· .. ,_ .. >:·,_::,: 

· > ·contro:1,· ·supra.;_ · _ .. _. 
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\ The_reafter, on March 6, 1964 the claimant applied for a 
Class D liquor·transportation license. It was stipulated that 
notwiths~.anding their failure to obtain .a wholesale State licerise 
they had· conti_nued to solicit and sell tax-paid liquor to ships• 
docks in- New Jersey. . . __ . 

· At this p'oint,, for the first time in ·the State-proceedings, 
Stratford formally challenged the constitutionality of requiring · 
a wholesale license for1 its busines.s. The Director held that 
Stratfor.d' s wholesale and sales activity was subject to New Jersey;· 
Alcoholic Beverage Law, "within the confines of the 'Xwenty-First 
Amendment as it relates to the commerce clause"J. The Director 
concluded that/ since Stratford did not procure ·a wholesale license 
for its solicitati.ion and sale of tax-free__,liquor it could not be 
granted a transportation license to transport liquo-r for such un-
license_d activity. Re Epstein,, Bulletin 1597, Item 7. . · 

. · In short, the Director _held that since Stratford did not 
hold a New Jersey license to sell or solicit the sale of tax-free 
liquor .(in that Stratford refused' said, license) Stratford would 
not be entitled to a limited tr~ansporta ti on permit to transport L 

the liq~or whi,c}'l it was selling in violation of the laws of·· New 
Jersey. The dehial of a transportation license was· also appealed 
to the New Jersey Superior Court, Appellate Division. Pending 
that appeal the Director wrote ,Stratford in 1965 noting it nhad 
made specific sales 0 as hereinabove described. The letter warned 
it."to discontinue the sale ·and delivery of alcoholic beverages 
pa~~icularly tq ships docked at New Jersey piers". 

Before. the Appellate Division coUrd hear the matter, an 
action was instituted in the United States District Court and a 
three judge court was constituted ~nd convened to consider the 
matter, in accordance with 28 U.S. C. Sec. 228_1 .• The, Court decided 
that Stratford's activities were protected by the- commerce clause 
and_ were beyond New Jersey's power under the· >Twenty-First Amend­
ment. Jhe Court further held that the applicability of the New 
Jersey statute was outside the ambit of the Twenty-First Amendment 
and --was an j.mpermissible restraint on foreign ;commerce. Epstein . 
Vo Lordi, 261 Fed. Sup. 921 (D.C., -N.J.·: 1966)•: Accordingly, the 
Court enjoined the State from enforcing or att~mpting to enforce. 
N oJ. S.Ao 33: 1-11 against Stratford. An appeal: from this decision 

· was taken to the United States Supreme Court ~here it was affirmed 
on October 16, 1967 (two Justices noted probaple jurisdiction and > 

would have set the case for oral .. _?.rgument). : · , · _ 

We pause at this point to explain tha'.'t:~:· the pivotal con­
sideration of the three man Court in Epsteiµ_~Y·~Lor<!..:l;, ·supra 
(261 Fed .. Sup. - 92·1) related to the m8yt-ter of ·cG>nstitutional 
permissibility of the requirement of 'R.S •. 33:··t~11 as applied to 
StratfordQ · 

. "N .. J .. S.Ao 33: 1-11, insofar as ·pertin;en-t·, provides 
as follows: 

·'Class B licenses; subdivisions; fees.·; 

'Clas~ B licenses shall:be subdivid~d ~md 
classified as follows: · 

'Plenary Wholesale license. .1 $ The hQlder of this 
license shall be entitlea, subject to riiJJ1~s· and regu­
lations, to sell and distribute alcohoi~~ beverages 
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·to retailers andrwholesalers licensed in 
~ccorda~ce with this chapter, and to ~ell-and 
distribute without this State to any persons 
pursuant to the laws of the places of such· 
sale~and distribution, and to maintain a ware-

· house and salesroom; provided, howe~er, that .the 
delivery of such alcoholic beverages by the 
.holder of this license to" retailers licensed under 
this ~itle shall .·be frqm inventory in a warehouse 
located in New Jersey which is ope.rated under a 
plenary wholesale license. The fee for this 
license shall be $3,000.00'" 

The State of ·New Jersey has been restrained from regula­
ting, by way of its sales· and distribution licensing schern_e, 
commercial transactions which are completely consummated within 
this ~tate's jurisdiction, .which_ include the solicitation, sale 
and actual· delivery of alcoholic beverages by a wholesaler 
domiciled in this State to retailers who are -ship o'Wner:s located 
in this State. 

The Court thus concluded that New Jersey's regulatory 
scheme as arm_unciated in the provisions of the aforementioned 
section when ~pplied to Stratford placed an.unconstitutional 
burden' on the commerce .clause, of the United States Constitution 
so a·s to be repugnant or indonsistent with· the said commerce 
clause, and l?_ yiola ti ve thereof. It held that its appli ca bili tY:; 

'was an Jmpermissible· restraint on forei,gn commerce as it related 
to the plaintiff since it imposes an undue burden, and subjects 
Stratford ,to i~erently.excessive State Regulation. Accordingl~, 
it enjoined the Director from requiring Stratford to acquire a _,, 
plenary wholesale license i.µider the'aforementioned section ·· 
where its complete commercial transaction, including solicitation, 
sale._;and a:ctual ,delivery of tax-free, in-bond liquor occurs 
within the St,ate of New Jersey. 

. However,_ the Court hastened to point out that New 
Jersey contains.. wide latitude in .the exe·rcise o"f its police 
power,"to regulate matters of local concern even though inter­
state comme·rce is incidentally affected;- and, -as we have noted, 
this scope is exceptional in the case of intoxicants 11

$ 261 Fedo~ 
Sup.- at p. 941 9 . . ) 

The Court explicitly counselled that: 

"Through co.operation with Customs authorities, 
New Jersey can o'btafn considerable information for. 
its own efforts to keep tabs on plaintiffs' ; local. .. 
inventories and their"· disposition. Wha teve~ additional. 
safeguards New Jersey might· legitimately require to 
supplement and corroborate the existing Federal controls 
could al~o b~- accomplished via the less restrictive and 
·1ess burdenst)me device of the transport· Class D license L 

for which the plaintiffs have applied." 261 Fed .. Sup .. · 
938~ . 

R. S. 33:1-13 reads as follows: 

"Class D,licenses shall be as follows: 

"TranspJn·ta tion li\cense. The holder of. this license 
shall be eµtitled, subject to rules and reg}llations, to 
transport alcoholic beverages into, out of,:: through and 
within the state of New Jersey and to maint~in a 

" 
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warehouse$ The .fee for this licens~ shall be 
two hundred dollarso", 

"Such a license, issued under. N.J G So A~ 33: 

PAGE 9 

·1-13 and augmented by rules appropriate to· its 
scope, would provide ample authority to permit 
some supervision of the liquor's transport and 
transfer until it left the State on board the 
departing vessels@ The fact that Class D licenses 
would not support regulation of the· sales trans~·· 
actions themselv-es is of no moment; for whatever 
SEr~tford~s terms of-sale, method of solicitation 
or means of competition, it is the physical move­
ment and storage of ·the liquor itself which creates 

. the opportunities for diversiono And the physfcal 
·Control would be ensured by. the web of Federal and 
State inspection and custody.'' 291 Fed. Supe 938" · 

The Colirt emphasized that the- vaiidi ty of .. the. transportation 
license requirement was not before it since the plaintiffs had 
agreed to accept one, and added "If its implementation leads to · 
rules applied to Stratford which are challen.g~d .. _-as outside the 
sphere permitted New Jersey by Hostetter and Ammex, that too will 
be 'another case for another day.•n See Epsteln v. Lordi, Note 
19, 261 Fed@ Sup" at P@ 938. · 

Questions Presented at the Seizure Heari~g 

. ·stratford contends that Epstein Vs Lordi, supra (261 Fed.., 
Sup. 921, affirmed by the United States Supreme ·court October t6, 
1967) "should be a suffic.ient record for an.immediate ~elease of 
the SE?ized properties and render the propo_sed hearing unnecessary@ n 

The Division contends, however~ tha~ the transportation by 
Stratford of alcoholic beverages without having first obtained a 
transportation license, and which were transported in an unlicensed 
motor vehicle was illegal. Also violative of the Statute was its· 
possession of 15 cases of alcoholic beverages~ stored outside the 
11 in bond" control of the Customs Bureau, which were seized· on 
March 17, 1965~ Thus,, bearing on these issues will'be the appli­
cability of the aforementioned Federal dectsion..-to the two factual 
situations involving the said seizures. 

The specific issue~ to be resolved at. this he~ring include: 

1@ As to the seizure· on March 16, 1965, whether such 
vehicle· was transporting alcoholic beverages without requi'site 
New J"ersey license in violation of R.S., 33:1°"2 which prohibits 
anyone from transporting alcoholic beverages: 'in New Jersey withou~ 
first 

1

"obtaining a. transportation license.. . · ... , 

·2@ If so whether the owner of the sa.id vehicle "acted in 
good faith", and ~unknowingly violated the p:r:ovisions" of the 
New.Jersey Alcoholic Beverage Law within the meaning of ReSe 33~ 
1-66(e) and. Rule 3(b) of Stat,e Regulation No/ 288 

· 34> As to tI:ie seizure on March 17, 1965, whether the 15 
cases in question were possessed with intent to sell the same 
without a license in violation of RoSc 33:1-~: which prohibits 
anyone from selling alcoholic beverages in N:e~w Jersey without first 
oqtaining a license ti Such activity comes wi~'hin the provisions 
of. R., S. 33: 1-66(b) ()~, 
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Facts Elicited At-This Se.izure Hearing 

The file of this Division which was supplemented by 
testimony of .AB9 Agents B & L reflects the following:· 

Pursuant to a specific compla~nt that Stratford was'· 
illegally transporting alcoholic bever·ages in unlicensed vehicles 
in.the State of New Jersey~ and was a~so warehousing alcoholic 
beverages in an unlicensed warehouse~ ABC-Agents B & ·L visited 
the premises of the ._Rapid Trucking Co~ ·at 303\Washingtori Street, 
Je~sey City on March 16,. 1965(>) The. Rapid Trucking CoGI is a . 
licensed carrier .and had been transporting products for .Stratford. 
In a conversation with John Hummel~ .traffic manager with Rapid, - ' 
H~el sta~ed that he was under the impression that Stratford 
had been' fssued a license by this Division.authorizing it to 
engage in the liquor busines~; _,-and that is the rea.son why he had, 
on prior occasions, transferred liquor to Stratford's motor 
vehicles. 

. . 

_ · · ·At ·about 3:00 P.Me on t;tie above da~e, ·-3. ve~icle bearing 
the name of Stratford International Tobacco Coo was, driven into 

·the yard of the-Rapid Trucking Co~ and when its (Stratford's) 
driver observ.ed the ABC agents, he re-entered his truck and drove 

·.off. About· t5· or 20 minutes ·later, Louis Epstein~ one of ·the 
· partners of Stratford; telephoned Hupimel, who answere·d the phone 
in the presence of the agents; and asked whether the·:"visitors" 
were still_ around~ When Hummel assured him that they were not 
there,. Epstein· informed .him that he was g_oing· to Send the ,truck 
doW!l to pick up the merchandise, namely, ·35 cases:' of .alcoholic 

·beverages" 

The agents, thereupon, left the premises and parked their 
vehicle at a point of.·observationG! They noted that, within a few 
minutes., the van- type truck, bearing 'the legend, ~:'.Stratford 
Interriational"':was driven into the yard,· backe~. il;l:to another 

: truck which had previously come from the Harborside Warehouse, 
and the driver 'W'lloaded t}:le cases of alcoholic beve,rages from 
the Rapid Truck onto the Stra.tf ord vehicle. Whet?- (the Stratford 
Truck was dri veil into_ the str~et, . it was intercep~ed by the , ---< 
agents',- who -then. questioned· the driver,- identified,;:· as,r Nicholas· 
Kiballo • .- In the truck were.found 35 full cases of; assorted liquor 
which- Kiballo admitted were to ·be .. delivered to th~··Newar~~-ware~ 
hpuse of Stra tf ordo 0 · · .·~ 

_ .. In· a. signed statement., the driver stated: .th.at he was.··· 
· instruct.eQ. by'., "Larry" Epstein. to make this p'icki_+:P< ;at ~apid' s · ·r or 
deli very -to -.~tra tr ord.' s ·war.ehouse. It was· asce~t~~ned tha_t ... 

_·".''Larry" is,a ,;nickname for- Louis Epstein"- -The ·tr~·ck did: not ·.bear . 
. · any Federal Dr State insignia authorizing it to:. transport- alcoholic 
. beverage-s iri 'the State of New Jersey. : · · 

-. The ·driver· admitted that he did not have_.J:~:n his possession 
any transit insignia or permit issued either·bY.Phe United States 

· . Customs Service or "by this Division. The truc.k :arid the alcoholic 
_beverages ·w~re, thereupon, seized and taken to the~.warehouse of 
.. this" Di vision. · · --· -

. _- . __ · .. Based: upon· the d~iver 9 s· statement', the age;nts 9btained a-.·" 
-'.'. search. warrant in the· Superior Court~ Es sex County~; . au:thorizing · " "· 

them to search the· warehouse of Stratford, ,locate'ij; 1at 504 Clinton 
Avenue;. Newark~ 
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After serving the said warrant on Louis Epstein, the 
agents seized the 15 casese Thi~ warehouse is ·located in an old 

·"bank buildingn which serves also' as a warehouse for .Stratfordws 
cigarettes and vehicl.es e A check of the United States Customs 1 

record at Harborside Warehouse revealed that the 35 cases aboard 
Stratford w s unlicensed truck were relea·sed for 15' ships docked 
at th~JNew Jersey and New York ·docks* 

· · The 15··cases found in Strat~ord were traced to a single 
de~ivery consigned to Steamship South Pole,,,__Brooklyn, New York 
whi..ch was released· on March 9, 1965 to Rapid. Trucking· Coe and 
intercepted by Stratford at Rapidis Terminal on the same date. 
It was .ascertained that the Steamship South Pole had arrived/ in 
Brooklyn on March 7, 1965 and sailed on March 8, 1965a This 
information came from United State$. Custo'ms Agent Adam Olszewski, 
who reported that the United Stat~s Customs had overlooked this 
shipment~ ·which should hav·e ·been returned to the 'Customs' bonded 
warehouse when the shipment was not.consu.mmatedQ , 

It is thus clear from the above facts that the Rapid 
.Trucking.Coo permitted Stratfor<! to pick up alcoholic beverages 
at its New Jersey termina1·1n its unlicensed vehicle. 'It.is also 
.evident that Stratford transported. the alcoholic beverages in· the 
said unlicensed vehicle which\gj,.d' not have a transit insignia or 
any markings of the United States Customs affixed thereto_ and 

-stored the alcoholic beverages in an unlicensed warehouse-1!1 The 
warehouse at 504 Clinton Avenue~ Newark, is not a federally 
bonded warehousee l · 

. -

\ . . . ·. . 
The agents questioned. Louis Epst·ein"-·who "asserted that the 

· 15 cases had been· consigned to a ship by the name of 11Michael Ln; 
that.the alcoholic beverages were to be delivered on March 8th; 
that the nMichael L"·sailed on March 8th before Stratford could 
make the delivery; and the 15 cases were delivered to_ Stratfordws 
warehouse and consequently consigned to another consignee$ ·The 
15 cases originally came from the "in bondn warehouse of-' Harbor­
side Terminal. 

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law· 

1 ~ ~ find that. the decision in Ep'stein Vo Lordi does not 
render constitutionally impermissible the applicability of R.So 
33:l~13 requiring Stratford to obtain a transportat.ion license· 
prior to transportation and delivery of a~coholic beverages 
within the State of New,Jerseye 

. . 
:2@ Stratford did not· have a license authorizing the 

transportation of alcoholic· beverages in t~e Sta~e of New Jersey$ 

3fl Stratford was transporting aic.Oholic beverages without 
·the requisite New Jersey transportation license in an unlicensed 
"vehicl.e · whiph did not bear any transit insignla affixed thereto 
or an .insctiption painted thereon in viol~tion of Rule 2 of State 
Regulatio~ Noa 170 Furthermore, the vehi~le did not even cont~in. 
any tr~nsi t . insignia issued by .,the United .states Customs Service 
nor did· the operator of the said vehicle ·have in his posses·sion 
any.special permit or license authorizing,~im to transport sai~ 
alcoholic beverages. The Alcoholic Bev~.r~/lf.t'e Law provides that it 
shall be unlawful to transport alcoholi.c h~verages without a 
license except in limited amounts for peri$1dJnal consumption as 
defined in R0 8$ 33: 1-2@ Any alcoholic b~~:~fr,erages unlawfully 
transported are illici to. R~ Sc 33: 1-1(1). · · A.11 such illicit 
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beverages and the vehicle in which they were transported are,. 
therefore, unlawful property e R$ S" 33: 1-1 (y L~ 

Suc_h unlawful property must be seized by any officer 
knowing or having any reasonable cause to believe it to be · 
unlawful property. R&Se 33:1-66(a)e Seizure Case No. 11,670j 
Bulletin 1701 7 Item 4; Seizure Case No. 10,~o§, Bulletin 14'67, · 
Item 4; Seizure Case No'11 10,701, Bulletin 1 4 , Item 5& Theref·ore·, 
the seizure a.f the said property by ·this Division's agents was 
lawful~ and~ indeed, statutorily commanded. 

4. Where the Director is satisfied that the claimant 
has.:.):acted in good faith and has unknowingly violated the law, he 
may order the return.of the p.;eoperty upon payment of reasonable 
costs incurred$ Rule 3(b) of State Regulation No~ 28; RGS., 33: 
1-66( e) ti · 

Since it is clear that Stratford knowingly and willfully 
transported alcoholic beverages on March 16, 1965, without·having 
first obtained a transportation permit, and transported the said 
alcoholic beverages in an unlicensed vehicle, the Director is 
without authority to return either the alcoholic beverages or 
the motor vehicle in which they were so transported. 

Accordingly, the said alcoholic beverages and the truck 
in which they were transported constitute unlawful property and.,__ 
should be forfeited. R.S. 33:1-2; R.S. 33:1-1(i & y); R.S. 33: . 
1-66; Seizure Case Noe -10,701, supra. I therefor·e recommend 
that the claim of Stratford for the return of the alcoholic 
beverages be denied; and thatthe cash certificate in. the sum of 
$2,000.00 deposited with the Director by Stratford, under protest,· 
representing the retail value of the said Chevrol~t, as appraised 
for the Direc""tor, and set forth in the cash certif.ic:!ate, be 
ordered forfeited. 

~~ As to the 15 cases of alcoholic beverages seized in 
Stratford's warehouse: The record established that this ware­
house was not federally bonded, thus1 the liquor stored therein 
was not under United States Customs ~ontrol~ 

In Epstein v. Lordi, supra (261 F. Suppo at Po 937)., 
the Court stated: 

"The local interest is clearly defined. 
Assertion of the· police power over federally:super­
vi.sed ~liquor in bond is predicated on the danger of 
diversion; to the extent that it minimizes.this 
danger, the Federal scheme, while not pre-empting 
State action, reduces· its justifiable sc?pe •. ". 

The Court noted further 'that, in the matt:er then befo:re 
it, the Director had not alleged or proved any di v1er .. sion of .· 
Stratford's merchandise to users within New 'Jersey ('at> Pe 938). 

6e However, the record in the matter sub...L..Judice plainly.· 
·establfshes that there was such diversion, or at·1e.·a';st, the, • 
oppo,rtunity for diversion of Stratford• s merchandjLst~·:. The 15 .· · 
cases o'f liquor were diverted from a federally bond·e8." warehouse 
to Stratford's unbonded facilitye The said movement. to this 
uncontrolled warehouse afforded St-ra tford the very_·.-opportuni ty 
for diversion to users within the State of New Jer~s;ey which the 
·Alcoholic B_everage Law seeks to prevent e 
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Under these circumstances~ it is crystal clear, and'the 
inference may be properly drawn, that the said merchandise was 
taken out of the continuous path of exportation for use in 
foreign commerceo Its storage in the unbonded warehouse con­
stituted a violation of RQS@ ;33:1-2, and made it subject to the 
provisions .of R~~Q 33:1-660 

. I - - . - . • 

Accordingly~ I find that.the 1' cases _in_ question were 
possessed with intent to sell the same without a lic,ense in 
viola ti on of R is· Se 33: 1 OQ2 () I, therefore j recommend that the 
claim for the return 6f the said alc6holic ~everages ~eized on 
March_ -17, ·1965 be denied, and that an Order ·be entered forfeiting 
the same© 

Conclusions and Order 

No exceptions were taken to ·the Hearerws·report within 
the·'.:time li~ited by Rule 4 of State Regulation No0 28" 

After carefully considering the facts and circumstances,. 
I concur-in the recommended conclusions in the Hearer's report 
and adopt them as my conclusions hereino 

Accordingly, it is on this 8th day of Mai; 1968, 

DETERMINED and ORDERED that" the sum of $2,000.00 repre­
senting the appraised retail value of the Chevrolet truck_, paid,. 
under protest by; Stratford pursuant to a stipulation signed one. 
its behalf shall be, and the same is hereby forfeited, in 
accordance with the provisions of RaSe ~3:1-66; and it is further 

DETERMINED and ORDERED that the alcoholic beverages 
referred· to in Schedule "Au attached hereto, constitutes unlawful 
property, an.d the same be, and is hereby forfeited in accordance 
with the provisions of R~ s .. 33: 1-66 ,. and shall be retained· for 
the use of hospitals and State, county and municipal institutions, 
or destroyed, in whole, or in part, at the direction of the 
Director of the Div~sion of Alcoholic Beverage Control~ 

SCHEDULE "A" 

JOSEPH Me KEEGAN 
DIRECTOR 

'60b ~bottles of alcoholic beverages 
1 ~ 1963 Chevrolet- Van Truck, Serial and 

·Engine Noa 11052, N$Jo Registration XA3937 
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5. 'DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES NOT TRULY 
LABELED - FALSE STATEMENT IN LICENSE APPLICATION··-~ PRIOR DIS­
SIMILAR RECORD = LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 45 DAYS, LESS. ' FOR PLEA. 

{ (. I • ;J 

In the Matter of Di.sciplinary · 
Procee~ings .against 

c 
,) ~ . 

I 

Thomas Basralian and Alice Basralian ' 
t/a.River Vale Picnic Grove 
4o4 River Vale Road 
River Vale, PO Westwood, -~GJ~~ 

) 

) ' 

) . 

Holders. of Plenary Retail Qonsumption ) 
License C-1, issued by the Township .. 
Committee of the Township of River Valeo ) 
- - - - - - - - - = ~ - - = = ~ = = - = - . 

J~mes PG Dugan, Esq@, Attorney for.Licensees 

CONCLUSIONS · 
AND ORDER 

'Walter H. Cleaver, Esq., Appearing for Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control 

~BY THE DIRECTOR; . 

Lic~nsees plead 1lQ!l ~ to charges alleging that (1-) ·on 
October 4, 1967 they possessed alcoholic 'beverages in eight b9ttles· 
bearing labels which did not truly describe their cont,ents, in .) 
violation of Rule 27 of State Regulation.Noo 20·, and (2) in their 
current application for license they failed to disclose their 
record of .. prior license suspensions, in violation of R~S. 33:1-25~ 

. 
Licensees have a previous record of suspension of aicense 

by the municipal issuing authority for five days effective. June 1, 
1961+, ·for sale during prohibited h.ourso. In addition, the ·li-cense 
then held by Alice Bas~alian in partnership with James Basralian 
was suspended by the municipal issuing authority :.for. two days 
effective April 17, 1957, for sale during prohibited hours, 
-failure. to disclose both of which being the subject of the second 
chargee ·: 

· The 1 prior record of suspension of licen~e_for dissimilar 
. violation occurring in 195? ~ore than five years :ago disregarqed. 
in adme-a.suring the penalty, ·the license· will be suspended on the .. 
first ·charge for thirty 'days (Re Harlem Cafe, Ind111, Bulletin 1787, 
Item 9) and on the second charge for ten days (Re Makem, Inc.v, 
Bulletin 1785, Item 7), to which will pe added five days by _reason 
of the ~ecord of suspension of license for dissimilar violation 
occurring in 1964 within the past five years 1 (Re Diesel Inn, .~· 
J,n~q,ory_or..s._teq, Bulletin . 1786, Item 6) , or a total of f orty;...fi ve , ~ays, 
with remission of five days for the plea entered,. leaving .a net · 
suspension of forty days. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 8th day of May 1968, · 

Oit'.DERED that Plenary Retail Consumption: License C-1, ·issi.1ecl 
by the· Township Committee of the Township of Rive.l? Vale to Thomas · \.,· 
Basralian and Alice Basralian, t/a River Vale Piq~ic Grove, for . 
premises·-404 River Vale Road, River Vale, be. an~'lhe same is ~ereby_ · 
suspended for for,ty ( 40) days, commencing at 1 a:~ ~o Wednesday, . I. • • 

May 15, 1968, and ·terminating S:t 1 a~m., Monday? ;f·une 21+~ 1968. 

JOSEPH M .... KEEGAN 
DIRE~~TOR 
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.ACTIVITY .REPORT FOR.MAY· li68 . ,· :· 
' . - ·~ , ' .j 

I ARRESTS• . . . . . . . . . (, . . . . . . . . 
Tofal number of persons arrested .;. - .. - - ...; .,;, -' - .. - - ..... - - "" ... - -··..;.··-.·-..; - ~ - ~ ·~ ;..; ... -· ~ :..· ........ · 

Li cw sees and employees - ~ ... ~ .- . - ~ - - .... · 5 · · . ' · · . · · · .· · ·· ~ . ... > · , :. · · ·· ·. 
Bootleggers'- .. - - ~ -· - - - .;,, - - - - - .. l2 · · · · · · · · 

SEIZURESt . . . . . .· .. . · . . · 

:::~:~
1

::::0~ rr:~s::: :: : : :·:: :':.: s : : : :.; : :: :: :.: ::·::: ·~ r: :5 ::: :: 
Distilled alcohol le. bev~reges .,; ~allons · ..:. - -·.,;. '.9 - ,~ - - - ."" ..: ·.,:; .- ;..· ~ ..,_'·- .,... '."". ~ ·~ ·~~ ~ .;. .. ~ l .. ·~: - ~ ·- . 
Wine - gall_ons ...... ,. -~ ... .J ~ - CD - ~- - = ~ ·•. - .. ~- ~ ·~ .. .,. ~ ~-la> ~ .-.. ·ur .~ c:i»_·· ~- ~·-'.'· .... ~ ~ ~--- .~· ~-~-·~ -~; ~- ... _ ·"·."= 
Bre1i1ed malt ·alcoholic· bev~rages - eallons ~ "": · .... .,;. - - - - • .~ ~ - :- - - • ... - .· .. , • - '!" - - ~ ~ . .;. • ... ~ • •. 

. RETAIL LICENSEES• ' ' . . . . . I > '. . ' . . . . . . . " .. ·. . ' .. ' 
Premi.ses inspected·- - - .- ·- - - - -' - - ..... -, .;,. ·~. - -· - ,,. .. ~ - .- • .. - -.• ·;,. .... -·-. - :,_ ~ ~ ~ . .;;. ; .. ..,; ~·.•;.;. · 
Premises where alcoholic beverages :were. geueed-. · .. .-. .;.. - . ...: - - .. •"'.' .. _.,.. • :... ~ ._ ~ . .;.~ ;,,.· - ·.a ~··"'°· .... ~ •- ..: .. ·~ •""' ~ .. 
Bottles 2auged .~ -.:- - .- .. - - - ·:... - ,,. .... ---:-". -· ..,:. ~- ... ·~·of-· ... ~ ... .;.· ""! •.. :.. .~ .;. ·- ~-. - • - .. - .- ... ·--•• - .. - .; " 

Premises where violations were found;~ - ·~ ·- - .. ., - .. - ... ~ :.. .. ~ · ·- ·:.. ... - -· .- ,;,. · - .;. _,:..· .... - •' . .;. .. ~· -· ,.:. . 
Violations found - ..;. • -·.; - - -· - .... · _ .. .., ~ ~ -' .. - ... - - ~ ... ·.,.; - -. ... ·-.- .- ~ -· ._ ':;;....: •· .., . ... ·:.. ..... - ., .. 

No Fom E-141-4\',on premise$ - ~ ~ ~ -·-:-.· 9'. Di~$al ·permit neces~ry. -·-;;..~~om:·~ .; .. :·3. · . :.: ': 
Application copy not evallebl~ - ."". ... - . 111 Other m~rcent.qe:;business . • "'.":,... ;.. ..... ·""" • . ' . 
Unqualif4ed· empl()yees - ...... - .... ._· - ~... 18 qther violations - -·.-. 9" ...... ~ ... _..;.· .. ·\"!. • ~,.;;_.:-: 27.' 

STATE LICENSEES1 . . .· . ·. . . . . . . . · ... . . ... . ....... _. . . . · .. · 
Premlses inapected .;.' _; .;; - .,;. ... · • ~·.; - ;,;, ~ .. - ....;·~ ·_.:.. "'." - -:··..: .... ~·~ .... ._ .;;,.-; ;..;·. ~.:...;~ -:. ~'·.·~ ..... ·:~ - 7:'. 
license apppcatlons investigated - ...; - .;...- - .• ... ·:- .;.- - - - ·-·-,.,;: ::- ... ·-;.. ;:~•-<;> .. ~·:.,.;·;:.. ~ -...· ~~~::. 
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COMPL.AINTSa . · . . . . . . · . · . . · · · . . · · ·... . . . : . : . .· . . . :·.. . ,. . .. . . 
· Complaints assJ§?ned for lnve5ti1ation ......... ~ ... - ->~ ..... - -· "'". - - • .:. .... ~ .;.._ ;,;. -· ./~_.·~ - .... ' ... · . .;. "'":."!' . .,;;:· ~ .:· IJ~7 .. · 

Investi£ations completed"" ... :..-. ..;~ - - - - - -- "':'. - ~ - ·- - "".;.;. .-: - .;.; - .- ~; ·'"'." - ~ .. , ....... ~·.;..·.-. ~ .. - ·< · :115; 
Investi~~tions pending. - - ~ -· - ~ - - ~ - - - ~ - - - - -.- :.. - - - ~ • ~ - ~ - .... -·- - - - ~ - - - ~54 

' LABORATORY; I . . ' . . • . . ' ' . ' .· ' ·. ,• . . . 

· Analyses inade - ··- .... - ;;,, .... - ;,.,: .... ~ ... ".;.; ...... -. ..... ,.;. ··• - - ·- ... ..; .~ .;;. .. ~~ -~ ~ ~ --: .- ·~. ~ ~ ~ ·-~.::.. ~.'~ '."".-.~:'."':·of:.:":· . _ ·. 89 : 
.Refills from Ueensed premi~es - bottles ~ ... ~ .,·.,. .. ·- ~ """"' - - - - - - ~ -'~::.,.;,f~ -·.., ~ ·-.-: .. \'-'·~ . ..-:.:·' .,,. 52 
Bottles from,.1vnllcensed pr~J$es. ~·"I' -;.-· ...... -· - - .;. ".'" ..... =-.,,;; ':'".'"' ·- .... ...:··- .;.;·'"'.".·•:;...,·.., - -. - -:.~ .r-·-r ·-.· ··:. '. · , · 9 · 

IDENTIFICATION: . .. " . _· . _ . . .- . _, .. , . . -·. . . ,._. · 
Criminal fingerprint ldentlric:atlorts Made - :-·-. ... - .,, "" ... ,;., - . ..;. ·.;. ..... • __ .., ~. -. ~ .... .;;... ;,;,- ~.·~ :-.·...; ~ ·.:.: ~-,~:. · .. 
Persons f ingerprlnted ror none-criminal purposes ......... - "" ... - .. - - - -..; ._ -. - ... "".' '.'" _ ... : ~ - ~· - ·"" .~ ·"." .~ ..• 

Identi fic:ation contacts made vi.th Qthe.r. enforcE,!Jnentl aeencf es .... · ... - ~ -~; ~ ... ·.,- ;;.. .... "·:"". :;..·: ~ ·- ~ ... -..: .. ..: '~: .. ~ 4'.' 
DISCIPLJt.fARY PROCEEDHGSa ... ·. . •"" . . · ·•·· · "· ... - ·. . . . . ·' ' < · : " ... : .: .. ".··: .' '. ·.· -. ,· : . 

Cases transmitted to· municipalities "" "" - - ~ - - -
1

""' ..:. • ~ ... ..,. ·- - - - - ... - ~. ·~ "" ~ ..: ·-... ~ ~ '!" f· -. .. 
Violatfons Involved..; - - - - - - - - ... - ..;. - - ..... - -.- - - - - - - - .., ... ;.. ~..; ~ - - - ~,,,. - .. -

Sale to mino'rs - - - - - - - ...... - - - - 5 Possessirli chilled beer (a.. lie.) - ""·- - - . 1'. . . 
.. Sale during prohibited hours - - - - - - .2 · ·, . ; 

Cases instifoted· cd Division .... !'" .. - • - - - ... - ............. - -. - • ............ ~ - ~ ... ~ ~- ~ '·"!"'. ~- ;.;;,· .-.. ~ :.-. - - .. . 

Violations· involved :.... - ~""' ~ -· ""' - - .,., - - _. - • .,,. - - - - - - - - .. ,: e - :.... - .... -.':;.. - "!" ·~:- ;... ....... ·-.. - • 

Bever,age Tax.Law ~n-<X;mpliance - - ..:.. ~ .. · 5. Pos~ess!:ni Indecent m~tter ·- ·,.. .... : '."' - .... - - ·.~ · 
Sale c;luri ng prohibited· hours • ~ .• · ~ - ... ~ Perm I t,ttnQ bOokrnakine on pranises -: - .-.... -: ·1. 
Possessing liquor not trt.tlY lebeled - - · a. Failure tc>"" keep +.rue bPok~ of E!CCount • ".": ;.. . l 
Sale to minors "". - - - - - - - • ~ - - - iJ Hindering investl~atlon - -.... - ........ - ..... ~ .l. 
Permitting misc. Qanblln~ on prem •. -: ... ;.. · a. ·unq~llf.ied employee .. .;. ·- ... "" A,.: - - .- .-. :~" 1 
Permitting hostesses on premises - - - - ' f>ermlthne bQokJ!1akine,·nt.r.ibers aod · . ·· · 
Fraud and front - .. : - - - ~· .......... - - . 5 .... ·pool ~mes on preml se~ ~',"' ... "" - .~· · 1 
Permitting immoral acty. on prem. - - - 2 Permitting f9ul leneueg~ on prein~·,-"" - .- ·1. 

l!J . .. ,2 
·'.·:· ~12 

6 
.6 

, Fraud in application - - - .. , ... - - ·- - - 1 · · . 
Cases brought by municipalities on own lnitleitive and repe>rted to Division.- - - :-' - - .'- - - ... - - ~ "'!' 20 

·Violations involved - - - - -·- - "".: - - - - - ...... -·- ... - - ..... - .- ... - ~ -·- -.~·...:.-. "'··- ...... ' .. ~ ..... ·- ..... ·. 23. 
Sale to minors - - ... ·- - - - - - "." - ... - 7 ·~Failure to close pran.· 'duri~ P,r9hibited .:,.;. -: .. : :: ·;, .. · · '· 
Acts of violence - - - - - - ~ - ~ - - - 5. . . · . · ·. hours·~ -.- 1;_.+ .;.:;. ·.., ·'.'" -::"· 2. · ;. .. ·< 
Permitting brawl.~1 .etc. on prem. - .... .., -. '· Pe1111tttina iE!lllblJng (.book~k1n2;11 l( : .. _- . 
Sale during prohatta1·ed hours - - ~ - - ... 5 · .·· numbers} on premises ... :" ... :ii- .. ;-.-:-.- - .- .. 2· ·.. , . 
Perni tt ing foul la11~uage on prem •. - -- - - 1 · 

HEARINGS HELD AT DIVISION1 . . . . . . . ~ . .· . .. . . . . . . . ..... 
Total nunber of hearings held -. -. - - - -... -·-. ··-' .- •· ,~· :. ,- - -- - .t9 -. .... - -. .-· ~ :- . .i•, -.:: ~·:.. .... '_..; · --~- - ·~ 

· ·Appe~ls - - - - -·- - - - - -. - ~ ~· - ·1"' ~ - 5 .EHQibilify - -"•..;. - - - ... ' - ~:1 ..... ::..-. .,.., ... · l~. •· ··. 
Disciplinary proceedil'\iSs -·..;, .... - - ~ - .... - 29 Tex, revocation - - .. - .. - :.. - .~.;-,,..::.. - - , 6" 

51 

STATE LJ~ENSES. AND PEru1ITS1 . · · · · . · . · . . · ... · · . · i . '·" ..... ·· · ..... . ".·: .. 
Total nt.Jmber issued - - - - - - • - - • - • - - - - ·- - ... - ·.;.. .;. - - - - ~ ~ -.... ;a :;;. :,,-.:-:, ·- - .. ·."'f. -. . .,.. ,.. ._ - · ·: 151061 -' 

" · Licenses .. · .. !": - - - .. ... -· - - - - - -·· - - . . 1 . WI ne perm I ts - - • · ...;. .. ~ - ..... ~~ .. ~ .. '". ;.. -· ~ ·: 2 .. : · 
Solicitors' perm.its ."'! .. -·- ...... - ... - -·:.... ·21. ttiscelleneous perm'its - _·,:.. ~::~·-.; .... ·_·: · 540 ·· 
·E~ployment perm its - - - - - - .~ - .... - ~ ... 607 Transit insi~n!a - - .- - - ~ ~· ,,... +-'! - ·- .• 11174' 
Oa~sal perm, ts - - - - - - - - - ... - .- .. 51 .Transit c;ertefeoates •. - .!- ,~ ..... ,.;, ~: ""'.- · .. J1:580 .. ·" 
Social affair permits - - - - - - ... - .. - 516 · · · 

· Off! CE OF AMUSEf:1ENT GAMES CONTROL s . 
LI tenses Issued :... ~ - - -· - - ·- - ~ - - - · 124· 

· Enforcement file! e·stablished. - ~ ·- - ~ - · 2 ··.'-;· - l, 

~. "· '. JO'stmH ti. t::~GAN' . . . ' . : . 
~i recJtor or Alcoh9li c, Beverage Contro: 

. · Dated: June 6, 1960 Comm 1 gs I oner of ·Amusement Ganes· ~ontro. 
. . ... , ......... . , . . . ·I, ·. ' " . . . · .. ·. ,• ' . . . . .. .· .. 

· •Incllides 'one cancellation proceedif'Q - license laiprov.idently issued by reason of C'os;iviction of. QFf:ic~r for ·crime · 
.. , • . · ·::· . · Involving. moral h.1rplivdc•0 '., • • • • • • • • • • • · • .: 
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7 o D! SCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS . - _l>"OSSESSION OF PIN-~ALL MAOHlNrES ~ 
LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 10 DAYS, L~SS 5 FOR PLEA. , ' --

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings agai~st. - · · , · -,·; · 

Oaklap.~ B9wi~ng Lanes,. ·.1nc0 -. 
Spruce Street 
Oakfand, Np J e , .. 

. . 

Hold-er of <Plenary. ·Retail . Consµmp_tiori 
License rc~10·,; is·su~d· by tbe. Mayor 
and . Council. of· .. the .. Borough . of Oakland• · - - - --~ - --- - - - - - - ~. - - - -

) 

) ,. 

) 

) 

) . 

. \. 

,· 

· ,. CONCLUSX~S. 
AND ORPER 

\ . 

Peter. J. Cammarano, Esqe··, Attorney f'o.r Lic,en.s_ee ..... 

-~:- \ ' 

· Walter -- H. Cleav~r·, Esqe ,- Appea~in.g for Division· o.r Alcoh.0110-.· 
· · · · . · . _-· . B~verage· Control_·'· . , __ ,. . . ··· 

BY THE DIRECTOR: ..... •' 
... ' 

Licensee· pleads non vult to a. charge all.eg:ing that-\:on. _ 
. January_.22, 1968 it posses'sed ~our pin-ball machines e>n ·the . _ 
licensed premises, in ~iolation of R~e? pflSta~e Regulation 
No • . ?O • . . . . . · . · : -. · ._ ·" . 

• _' •. . . • ..•. ; . . . . . • ·. . • • . . . • • c . . . . • . ·: i ' ... · . '\. . .. . .. --~ ·_ - . . . 

. :., Absent prior reco_rd, ·the lic~nse will. be :_suspende,Q;-fqr . 
ten.Aays, with remission of five days.- for· ,t~e p+:e?_ :enter,edL.· ·, · .. 
leaving ·a net -suspension of. five days~ .Re: Hud'son ~Lanes,: Ltd •. ,.·_.·.· .. 
Bulletin __ 1737, Item 7. ~ -- . · .·. . -· .. · · · 

·. Accordingly·, it 'is, On thi'S ;Oth' d~; 6t :MB:i 1~68, · .•·. · - .. ~ _,,.: 

.· ._ . ·::_, 'olinE~ED that Pieriary :R~t~i1· consump_ti.on_\:116·e~~-e·, c~10;,-.:· · 
issued by>the· Mayor·. and .. Council ·or the_· Bo.rough. o~': Oakland· to .. ': :­
Oakland B.qwling Lanes,_ lnc", · for ·premises : on -~pruce Street,·, _-· 
Oakland, be and· the ·sam~ is hereby- $Uspended. ·for. -.ti. ve · ( ;')-.. d~ys ,-. .. 

, commen.c~ng at 2_·a_.m,_ Monday, M~y 27 ,. 1966, and-.: terminating .. at·· · 
· 2 a.m~:· ~a~turday, · Juri.~ · 1·,- 1968 ~-: · ·· ·· · ·· · 

·8 •. STATE- °LICENSES· ..... NEW·APPLICA~IOM;· FJ:LED_!·, · 

!, •,_ 
I ; .. 1. 

JOsEP,!t-M •. KEEGAN. 
,_, ·. ·· ::;::t):!REC'rOR 

. . 
- .. ,-; ., -. .'": ... · .. . 

. . ~ .. 
. .. ~ 

· .. ~ '. ; 

Sunrise "Market Inc. · - . - .... _ . . . · · . . . , .... ·. 
t/a Sunrise . Shop· :Rtt~-. anci/()r _:~h~p Rl.te ~-o_t. ·Ct\ld~~+l·· _.· · ... 
5'1+0 Passaic Ave·riue · · ~ · · · · .. · · .. · · .·· · 

, ,_. '' 

West Cald·well, New· Jersey ·.. _ . . . . . . -· . ., . . 
. Appl-icati.o.n filed. July i,- -1968 for .person-tb_~~person -~_nd _ · 

pI:ac·e-to-place tr.ansfe~ .. ·o_f:. ·s.t~te- _Be:rerage .·n1~t~ibutor:-•·s. ·· 
~ieense· SBD-112 from Theodore J. Lei tereg, -t{.a. · Leit~reg ee·er: 
&'\Soda Distribu~ing ·co., :Rear ·106 ~~ata,1an ~pa~, Madi.son 
T,o}'fnship, New Je·rsey •. · . , · 

. ~· -

\.: 

· .. ·.N~w ,Jersey ~:~ate L~~ry . 


